Dawn Paton

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 04 July 2017 17:10

To: Sara Robin; Helen Webster

Cc: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2017/0341/CVC Burgate Farm, Harwood Dale,

Thanks, Sara.

Helen; I'm happy to concur with Sara’s assessment. Please can the method statement on p15 of the report
regarding nesting birds be passed on to the applicant’s attention, to avoid illegal disturbance. Also, | would
recommend that provision for any affected bird species to continue to nest there is provided. | expect that
the consultant will be able to suggest suitable means to do so.

Thanks, Rona

Rona Charles
Ecological Adviser

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: My normal working days are Tuesday to Thursday






